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October 14, 2015 
 
 
 
J.M. Fleming 
Managing Director, Planning and City Planner 
 
 
I hereby certify that the Municipal Council, at its meeting held on October 13, 2015 resolved: 
 
2. That the following actions be taken with respect to the 8th Report of the Environmental 
and Ecological Planning Advisory Committee from its meeting held on September 17, 2015: 
 
a) the revised, Working Group comments with respect to the application by Old Oak 

Properties, relating to the property located at 2300 Richmond Street, BE FORWARDED 
to the Civic Administration for consideration; it being noted that the Environmental and 
Ecological Planning Advisory Committee reviewed and received a communication dated 
September 16, 2015, from the Upper Thames River Conservation Authority relating to 
this application; 

 
b) the following actions be taken with respect to the  application of Dave and Kim Stewart 

related to the properties located at 2525 and 2695 Dingman Drive: 
 

i) the Civic Administration BE ADVISED that the Environmental and Ecological 
Planning Advisory Committee recommends that the subject lands be zoned OS5, 
not OS4, as propose; it being noted that natural heritage features outside of the 
flood plain are generally zoned OS5; and,  

ii) it BE NOTED that the Notice dated August 26, 2015, from B. Debbert, Senior 
Planner, with respect to an application submitted by Dave and Kim Stewart, 
relating to this matter, was received; and, 

 
c) clauses 1 to 5, 7, 9 and 10, BE RECEIVED. (2/22/PEC) 
 
 

 
C. Saunders 
City Clerk 
/jb 
 
 
cc: B. Debbert, Senior Planner 
 K. Butts, Executive Assistant, Planning 
 Environmental and Ecological Planning Advisory Committee 
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